# HORRINGER-cum-ICKWORTH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE COMMUNITY CENTRE, HORRINGER ON MONDAY 16<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2014

- <u>Present:</u> Cllrs C Knight, J White, J Dearsley, Mrs P Davison & J Cannon. C Cllr/B Cllr T Clements.)
- Apologies: Cllrs Mrs R Walker, & P Fuller. Mrs P Cook (Community Council), Police & Mrs Bottomley (clerk)

PUBLIC FORUM - No matters raised

# DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - None

# **DISPENSATIONS** - None

# MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 19th MAY 2014

It was resolved that the minutes be approved as a true and accurate record and signed accordingly. Proposed by Cllr White, seconded by Cllr Knight – all in favour by those who were present at the meeting.

# SUMMARY OF MINUTES FOR 19th MAY 2014

It was resolved that the summary was an accurate record and signed accordingly. Proposed by Cllr Knight, seconded by Cllr White – all in favour.

The meeting recessed for the next item.

## **REPORTS**

**C Cllr/B Cllr Clements** – confirmed that work on the pond would be undertaken. Resurfacing of Glebe Close would be looked at next year. School warning signs have been put up in The Street. Chasing County in respect of the footpaths/cutbacks. VAS signs – will purchase three which will be shared with other villages. The form to agree support will be available but Councillors have already agreed to this. Cycle path still being followed up.

There is a new mayor for the Borough – Cllr Robert Everitt. Shared services are continuing to be developed.

**Community Council** – nothing to report.

Police – pickpockets are hitting the town so be on the alert. Nothing new in the village.

The meeting re-convened.

**Play Area** - monthly report submitted. There was a small amount of mess in the play area following a party -a lot of noise -and villagers were advised to contact the police if there is any disturbance late at night. Mention in Horringer Diary. Cllr Dearsley also reported that the goal post supports were pulled out of the ground but he would sort this out.

## Chairman's report – nothing to report

#### CODE OF CONDUCT

Cllr White proposed adopting the amended Code of Conduct. Seconded by Cllr Mrs Davison - all in favour.

Signature.....

#### PLANNING APPLICATIONS

DC/14/1010/HH - 4 Orchard Way. Single storey rear extension.

No comment as councillors were unable to access planning details for this application.

#### **FINANCE**

571 **Cheques:** It was proposed by Cllr White, seconded by Cllr Knight that the following cheques be issued – all in favour.

<u>Chqs</u>		
S/O	Personnel (June)	£208.78

Current Account £29,961.60 Income £1,916.16 (Bus shelter/Porter & VAT)

## ACCESS BY VILLAGER ACROSS COMMUNITY CENTRE SITE - nothing to report.

DEDICATED CYCLE PATH TO BURY - nothing to report - ongoing

#### **CORRESPONDENCE**

Enquiry for crossing on A143 to school. The Chairman responded that this had been requested on numerous occasions but to no avail. He suggested the villager contacted SCC direct and to keep him informed of any response.

- 1. Footpaths- Bench Oak/Bury St Edmunds: Ongoing
- 2. Lord Bristol/parish green: Clerk to contact SEBC for details of what and who is responsible for cutting the green and other areas in Horringer. Chairman to ask Lord Bristol to suggest wording for an agreement of work that the PC carry out on behalf of the Estate.
- 3. Path project update: on hold until full quorum of council available to discuss details.

## MAINTENANCE IN THE VILLAGE

DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 21<sup>st</sup> July 2014

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting.

Signature.....